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February 3, 2009 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Clinical and Field Based Agreement between the Board of Trustees of 

Saint Petersburg College and the ESE Department 
 
The attached contract is for students from Saint Petersburg College participating in the 
physical therapist assistant program to obtain clinical experience in a school-based setting, 
while allowing the District to improve its overall program by providing opportunity for 
students to integrate academic theory with practical applications.  There is no cost to the 
District.  The contract has been reviewed and approved by Nancy Alfonso, School Board 
Attorney. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
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